








Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,671,079.00 1,703,685.00 163,790.32 1,513,312.81 26,581.87 Teachers Salaries

1115 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,725.00 275.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 26,394.00 51,347.00 70,646.21 19,299.21-Certificated Substitutes

1300 227,403.00 227,403.00 19,329.33 212,622.63 4,548.96-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 4,002.00 24,002.00 1,000.00 9,000.00 14,002.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 1,933,878.00 2,011,437.00 184,119.65 1,810,306.65 17,010.70 

2100 208,195.00 194,294.00 24,180.32 158,172.30 11,941.38 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 3,063.00 1,114.60 1,948.40 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 7,000.00 4,807.00 8,257.84 3,450.84-Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 313,324.00 328,502.00 25,513.55 279,335.41 23,653.04 Classified Support Salaries

2201 63,695.00 55,022.00 6,356.00 41,529.88 7,136.12 Bus Driver

2215 6,000.00 5,862.00 8,287.64 2,425.64-Classified Extra Duty

2220 35,000.00 35,000.00 27,671.89 7,328.11 Classified Support Substitute

2300 89,367.00 88,609.00 7,366.67 82,518.37 1,276.04-Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 142,980.00 150,663.00 15,140.48 117,982.89 17,539.63 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,085.18 85.18-Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 10,597.00 10,147.00 814.24 9,211.14 121.62 Other Classified Salaries

2915 500.00 38.23 461.77 Other Classified Extra Duty

2920 500.00 99.00 401.00 Other Classified Substitutes S

Total for Object 2000 881,158.00 881,969.00 79,371.26 739,304.37 63,293.37 

3101 439,596.00 449,288.00 28,636.59 271,064.80 149,586.61 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 8,784.00 8,784.00 8,784.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 291.00 1,521.13 1,230.13-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 128,414.00 132,672.00 10,226.57 113,038.07 9,407.36 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,459.00 3,457.00 2,470.47 986.53 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 53,909.00 52,773.00 4,756.29 44,103.51 3,913.20 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,949.00 26,845.00 2,383.83 24,062.97 398.20 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,624.00 12,363.00 1,112.33 10,328.77 921.90 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 444,077.00 442,437.00 43,160.81 406,343.61 7,067.42-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 184,059.00 204,627.00 18,541.02 195,989.01 9,903.03-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 970.00 1,024.00 92.09 922.11 9.80 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 450.00 440.00 39.65 430.26 29.91-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 61,927.00 58,406.00 5,322.70 52,575.32 507.98 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 29,892.00 26,195.00 2,357.30 21,888.54 1,949.16 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 31,582.00 31,383.00 31,382.58 .42 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 2,660.00 2,660.00-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  4 2019  8:19AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,422,692.00 1,450,985.00 116,629.18 1,178,781.15 155,574.67 

4100 68,375.00 52,000.00 18,976.09 33,023.91 Textbooks

4200 5,500.00 750.00 750.00 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 45,475.00 50,845.00 7,563.60 39,355.26 3,926.14 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 10,925.00 1,371.47 8,682.41 871.12 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 12,000.00 2,393.34 10,808.14 1,201.48-Class Paper/Toner

4305 23,415.00 28,467.00 1,425.16 27,733.51 691.67-Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 43,250.00 4,592.43 27,592.19 11,065.38 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 16,119.00 24,990.00 1,368.77 12,313.04 11,308.19 Office Supplies

4350 26,373.00 26,379.00 1,874.93 7,707.00 16,797.07 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 29,025.00 7,036.26 20,876.69 1,112.05 Vehicle FUEL

4399 40,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 56,800.00 118,729.00 2,460.05 102,578.89 13,690.06 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 364,577.00 417,360.00 30,086.01 276,623.22 110,650.77 

5100 176,461.00 180,000.00 13,249.94 145,750.06 21,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 63,256.00 66,305.00 7,078.30 56,408.70 2,818.00 Travel & Conferences

5300 9,063.00 11,754.00 198.12 8,766.95 2,788.93 Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 60,000.00 58,404.05 1,595.95 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 91,652.00 94,201.00 18,058.91 71,965.04 4,177.05 Power

5520 12,813.00 8,100.00 2,532.30 3,276.90 2,290.80 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 54,350.00 12,461.69 39,542.80 2,345.51 Water

5540 65,000.00 59,125.00 7,129.32 52,198.03 202.35-Propane

5590 15,500.00 14,000.00 712.07 11,287.93 2,000.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,558.00 106,558.00 55,997.15 57,645.55 7,084.70-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,300.00 4,200.00 600.00 1,050.00 2,550.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 20,000.00 12,870.00 7,130.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,097.51 402.49 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,600.00 6,892.50 25,342.50 14,635.00-Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 11,211.00 10,569.32 641.68 Solid Waste Tax

5890 638,277.00 690,058.00 173,350.96 433,395.01 83,312.03 Contracts/Servic

5899 6,046.25 6,206.11 12,252.36-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,950.00 2,965.25 984.75 Communications

5910 17,252.00 12,152.00 2,423.48 7,045.09 2,683.43 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 500.00 229.69 270.31 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,367,201.00 1,418,664.00 306,730.99 1,007,016.49 104,916.52 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  4 2019  8:19AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6400 100,957.00 142,282.00 6,966.46 138,875.47 3,559.93-Equipment

6500 66,625.00 118,832.00 103,832.00 15,000.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 167,582.00 261,114.00 6,966.46 242,707.47 11,440.07 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 109,447.00 17,884.42- 12,887.42 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 78,590.00 78,590.00 78,590.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 183,040.00 183,040.00 109,447.00 17,884.42- 91,477.42 

554,363.52 6,320,128.00 6,624,569.00 833,350.55 5,236,854.93 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 74,507.00 74,451.00 10,953.46 63,586.18 88.64-Classified Support Salaries

2215 500.00 696.00 879.76 183.76-Classified Extra Duty

2220 1,250.00 1,172.00 984.97 187.03 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 76,257.00 76,319.00 10,953.46 65,450.91 85.37-

3202 10,113.00 10,415.00 1,031.90 9,410.27 27.17-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,568.00 4,512.00 663.07 3,913.64 64.71-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,069.00 1,055.00 155.08 915.28 15.36-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 1,753.66 15,782.94 .40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 39.00 38.00 5.49 32.66 .15-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,529.00 2,236.00 328.63 1,939.53 32.16-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 35,855.00 35,793.00 3,937.83 31,994.32 139.15-

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 1,617.90 4,961.22 2,431.88 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,343.23 2,656.77 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 54,580.00 54,580.00 7,990.76 47,991.17 1,401.93-Food

Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 68,591.00 9,608.66 55,295.62 3,686.72 

5200 710.00 710.00 710.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,186.31 4,666.09 3,852.40-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 208.77 96.23 951.00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 334.00 466.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 3,395.08 5,096.32 1,304.40-

2,157.80 187,890.00 187,890.00 27,895.03 157,837.17 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 59,705.00 59,705.00 Building & Improvements

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  4 2019  8:19AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 40 - Dist Build    (continued)

6500 168,106.00 98,019.66 70,086.34 Equipment Replacement

129,791.34 .00 227,811.00 .00 98,019.66 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00- 12,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

12,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00-Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

698,312.66 6,514,018.00 7,046,270.00 861,245.58 5,486,711.76 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  4 2019  8:19AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2018-2019

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2017-2018 197 52 103 32 22 3 included in site # 409
1st Day 2018-2019 201 59 106 23 21 1 included in site # 411
2017 CALPADS 199 52 105 27 21 3 included in site # 407

Month
September 1 197 60 106 26 21 2 included in site # 412

October 2 198 58 107 27 22 1 included in site # 413

November 3 199 58 107 28 23 2 included in site # 417

December 4 200 58 107 28 24 1 included in site # 418

January 5 203 58 110 30 28 1 included in site # 430

February 6 201 58 111 29 28 1 included in site # 428

March 7 201 58 111 29 28 1 included in site # 428

April 8 201 59 111 29 25 1 included in site # 426

May 9 201 60 111 29 24 1 included in site # 426

June 10 included in site # 0

2017-18 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA 387.09 2.65 16.31
P2 ADA 382.83 2.93 12.16
Annual 382.44 2.54 12.68

 

Enrollment difference from June 8, 2018, to

May 17, 2019: +17
Long Term ISP:
LES  10
LHS 11

Enrollment Summary Month 9_2018-19 Page 1



1 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 14, 2019 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

May 14, 2019 
5:00pm Closed Session 

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 
Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:01pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 
  Allen Wright, Vice President 
  Jenny Gant, Clerk 
  Andy Genasci, Member 
  Patty Hall, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOORE: Would like a motion to move items L, 1, j & kg-h and j-k after G—Report Out from 
Closed Session in order to address them before moving into the County meeting. Public 
attendance and discussion expected at 6:00pm. 
HALL/GANT 
5/0 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 
1. Current location – none 
2. Videoconference location – none 

E. CLOSED SESSION 
HALL/GANT 
5/0 
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill Grant and Business Manager Nona Griesert 
will moved into Closed Session at 5:05pm to discuss the following item(s): 

1. Government Code 54957 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 Title: Superintendent 

2. Government Code 54957.6 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Agency Negotiator for the Board:  Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 
Employee Organizations: 
 Unrepresented Employees:  Classified Employees 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 5:56pm and ADJOURN FOR BREAK 

G. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
MOORE: Direction was given to the Superintendent on both Closed Session items. 

H. ACTION ITEMS 

1. New Business  

PUBLIC HEARING – K-12 History/Social Studies Textbook Adoption 
g. Public Hearing opened at 6:04pm to receive public comment regarding the K-

12 History/Social Studies Textbook Adoption and instructional materials 



2 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 14, 2019 

recommendations from the Adoption Advisory Committee, and certify that 
they are consistent with the content and curricular framework adopted by the 
California State Board of Education. The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 
District Governing Board and the Sierra County Board of Education will 
determine through a resolution that they have adhered to all laws and 
regulations regarding the expenditure of instructional funding. 
MESCHERY—gave overview of curriculum review and selection process 
including FAIR (Fair, Accurate, Inclusive, and Respectful) Education Act; all 
textbooks—no online-only curriculum. 
Closed at 6:10pm 

h. Approval of Resolution 20-001D, History/Social Studies Textbook Adoption 
for grades K-12 
HALL/WRIGHT 
GANT: When new texts arrive on site would like a letter to go out to parents to 
give them a chance to review the textbooks for each grade level. 
SAMANTHA INGLE: How can parents be ensured to have a timeframe to opt 
their children out of certain areas of the curriculum? LGBTQ is the main area 
of concern. 
GRANT: We are required to adopt state-standards approved curriculum which 
is what is currently agendized and needs to be addressed tonight. We will 
address parents opting out students from certain curriculum at a later date. 
MESCHERY: Making sure we are following the law including FAIR Education 
Act, but also doing the best to consider the feelings/concerns of community.  
INGLE: What year does this need to be implemented by? 
MOORE: We are currently two years behind on updating our curriculum to 
state standards. 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
WRIGHT – AYE 
GANT – AYE 
MOORE – AYE 
HALL – AYE 
GENASCI – AYE 
5/0 

j. Discussion and possible approval of 1.0 FTE addition for Sierra Pass 
Continuation and Independent Study Program 
GRANT: Addition to Sierra Pass and Independent Study programs—only 
running 3-days a week, but want to get it up to 5-days a week. Current teacher 
anticipating retirement in the near future. 
MEGAN ANDOLUS: Have four children in ISP, and very happy with Mrs. 
Schumacher, but if she leaves would definitely like to see someone transition 
into the position with her guidance. 
WRIGHT moved to approve 1.0 FTE addition to Sierra Pass Continuation and 
Independent Study Program. Second by HALL. 
5/0 

k. Discussion and possible approval of 1.0 FTE Certificated Intervention Position 
at Loyalton Elementary School 
HAYLEY EVANS: I am for hiring a teacher dedicated to students in need of 
extra help at the elementary level to ensure they don’t fall too far behind and 
have more difficulty catching up in future years. 
APRIL BURNS: For Ann Fisher who works on part-time intervention—not 
reaching all of the kids she’d like to, but based on the kids she does reach we 
are seeing a great impact from the intervention work. 



3 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 14, 2019 

COLENE GRIFFIN: Intervention Teacher in Portola—very beneficial position 
in our school and will be beneficial here. I am specialized in English Language 
Arts, but we also see a need for someone that can specialize in Math. 
STACI ARMSTRONG: LES 4th Grade Teacher—Differentiating instruction to 
the best of my ability in my classroom, but a position specific to helping higher-
needs students will meet the needs of students better at each grade level. 
CERESOLA: There are many students in a grey area—they don’t qualify for an 
IEP, but they clearly need extra help that an Intervention Teacher can provide. 
GENASCI moved to approve 1.0 FTE Certificated Intervention Position at 
LES. Second by GANT. 
5/0 

H.I. 6:55PM – RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

I.J. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 
BOARD MEETING at 7:42pm 

J.K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Correspondence 
a. Letters from teachers and parents regarding LES Intervention Teacher 
b. Letter from Jenna Holland regarding History/Social Studies curriculum 

2. Superintendent’s Report 
a. Report from NorCal/SoCal Superintendent Symposium 

GRANT: The May Revise was on everybody’s mind. A lot of angst among 
administrators due to some teacher unions talking about joining strikes. 
Administrators want to try working through advocating for more adequate and 
fair funding for California schools without teachers going on strike and 
missing instructional time and filling that time with substitutes. 

b. Sierra County School Safety Task Force Report 
GRANT: Meeting May 28th at 9am. 

c. Update on CAASPP Testing 
GRANT: Technology has been working great. 

d. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests 

3. Business Report 
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 04/30/2019 
b. Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2018-2019 School Year 

4. Staff Reports 
a. LHS—JONES: Fully staffed for next year with last interview held yesterday. 

Sports teams doing well. Testing going very smoothly this year. 
b. LES—CERESOLA: 4th Grade Lava Beds field trip was a success—funded by 

SSF. Science Fair and Arts show went well—run by Sierra Nevada Journeys. 
Smokey the Bear came to the school—Fire Prevention poster contest for K-3rd 
Grades. Book Fair coming up next week. Street Theater Company came to LES 
thanks to Sierra County Arts Council. Testing going well. Extending TK cutoff 
date from December 2nd to March 31st. 

c. DVL—GRANT: 5 applicants being interviewed on Friday for 2 positions—
TK/K-1 & 4-6. Going to a 7-period day next year for Grades 7-12. Testing 
moving along in DVL too. Planning around special needs for next year 
already. 

 
 
 



4 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 14, 2019 

5. Board Members’ Report 
a. GENASCI: Time well spent last week at the Board Retreat. Appreciate Tom 

and Annie having attended Portola Emergency Response to Active Shooter 
training. Would like some feedback from that integrated into current plans. 

b. WRIGHT: Have been without internet and phone again this past week. 
c. MOORE: Time well spent last week at Board Retreat. Very happy with 

accommodations at Nakoma. 

6. Public Comment 
a. Current location – none 
b. Videoconference location – none 

K.L. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 09, 2019 
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 04/01/2019 through 04/30/2019 
3. Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between Sierra-Plumas Joint 

Unified School District and Sierra County Office of Education, Agreement 2020-02D 
4. Approval of revisions to Technology Director Job Description (Tabled) 
5. Approval of declaration of surplus and disposal of 2015 MacBook Pro 13-Inch, Serial 

Number C02QPGXZFVH3—This is going to a retiring teacher for $200. 
GANT motioned to approve items 1, 2, 3 & 5. Table item 4. Second by WRIGHT. 
5/0 

L.M. ACTION ITEMS 

1. New Business  

PUBLIC HEARING – SPJUSD Budget 
a. Public Hearing opened at 8:01pm to receive public comment on the 2019-20 

Proposed Budget. Closed at 8:01pm with no comment. 

PUBLIC HEARING – Proposition 30, Education Protection Account 
b. Public Hearing opened at 8:02pm to receive public comment on the use of 

Proposition 30 Funding for 2019-20. Closed at 8:02pm with no comment. 

PUBLIC HEARING – Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement 
c. Public Hearing opened at 8:03pm to receive public comment regarding 

Collective Bargaining Agreements (Item d). Closed at 8:03pm with no 
comment. 

d. Presentation and Approval of the follow-up Tentative Collective Bargaining 
Agreement dated April 10, 2019 for Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association, 
Certificated Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations 

e. Completion of Bargaining, Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association, Certificated 
Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations 

HALL moved to approve d-e as was done in County meting. Second by WRIGHT. 
5/0 
f. In accordance with Rodda Act, the Classified Employees are Sunshining their 

proposal to revamp the salary schedules for 2018-2019 Negotiations 

PUBLIC HEARING – K-12 History/Social Studies Textbook Adoption 
g.Public Hearing to receive public comment regarding the K-12 History/Social 
Studies Textbook Adoption and instructional materials recommendations from 
the Adoption Advisory Committee, and certify that they are consistent with the 
content and curricular framework adopted by the California State Board of 
Education. The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board and 
the Sierra County Board of Education will determine through a resolution that 



5 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 14, 2019 

they have adhered to all laws and regulations regarding the expenditure of 
instructional funding. 
h.Approval of Resolution 20-001D, History/Social Studies Textbook Adoption 
for grades K-12 

i. Approval of 2019-2020 Extra Duty Assignments and Stipends 
HALL moved to approve as was done in County meeting. Second by GANT. 
5/0 

j.Discussion and possible approval of 1.0 FTE addition for Sierra Pass 
Continuation and Independent Study Program 
k.Discussion and possible approval of 1.0 FTE Certificated Intervention Position 
at Loyalton Elementary School 

l. Discussion of potential sale of Sierraville School 
GENASCI: Seems to me that we should set up a meeting from hearing there is 
an interested buyer.  
HALL: The buyer needs to approach us. It’s not our responsibility to go to 
them based on hearsay. 
MOORE: Need a reasonable offer from a serious buyer to move on this item. 

No action at this time. 
m. Approval of 2019-2022 Superintendent Employment Agreement with Merrill 

M. Grant, Ed. D., Agreement 2020-01D 
GANT/HALL 
5/0 

 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

n. 1312.4—Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 
2. Exhibit(1), revisions 
3. Exhibit(2), revisions 

o. 3100—Budget 
4. Board Policy, revisions 
5. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

p. 3260—Fees and Charges 
6. Board Policy, revisions 
7. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

q. 3515.4—Recovery from Property Loss or Damage 
8. Board Policy, revisions 
9. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

r. 4030—Nondiscrimination in Employment 
10. Board Policy, revisions 
11. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

s. 4161.1 & 4361.1—Personal Illness/Injury Leave 
12. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

t. 4261.1—Personal Illness/Injury Leave 
13. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

u. 5117—Interdistrict Attendance 
14. Board Policy, revisions 
15. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

v. 5145.6—Parental Notifications 
16. Exhibit, revisions 

w. 5127—Graduation Ceremonies and Activities 
17. Administrative Regulation, revisions requested by Administrators 



6 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 14, 2019 

x. 1250—Visitors/Outsiders 
18. Board Policy, for Board review 
19. Administrative Regulation, for Board review 

HALL moved to approve all policies/regulations/exhibits as was done in County meeting. 
Second by WRIGHT. 
5/0 

M.N. ADVANCED PLANNING 
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 11, 2019 at Downieville School, 130 

School St, Downieville CA 95936 beginning with Closed Session as needed at 5:00pm 
and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 
a. Letter to parents when new textbooks arrive at each site 
b. Safety Task Force 
c. Soccer Field Update 

N.O. ADJOURN at 8:17pm 
HALL/GENASCI 
5/0 
 

 
 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Jenny Gant, Clerk     Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 





Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083304 05/10/2019 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 114.70 

00083305 05/10/2019 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 5,990.78 

01-5899 PROPANE 257.04 6,247.82 

00083306 05/10/2019 AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-5890 UMBRELLA CLOUD SECURITY 1,542.00 

00083307 05/10/2019 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 01-4330 MICROSOFT OFFICE LICENSES 2,788.50 

01-4400 IPADS/LAPTOPS/MINIS 13,606.73 

01-6400 IPADS/LAPTOPS/MINIS 17,331.83 33,727.06 

00083308 05/10/2019 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Paper towels 106.71 

01-5600 FLOOR MACHINE REPAIR 532.59 639.30 

00083309 05/10/2019 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP. CO 01-4301 Supplies 203.60 

00083310 05/10/2019 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,864.56 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 231.87 4,096.43 

00083311 05/10/2019 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 01-5600 GYM BOILER REPAIR 1,718.73 

13-5600 FREEZER REPAIR 987.50 2,706.23 

00083312 05/10/2019 BENJAMIN DAVIS 01-5200 PER DIEM 11.00 

00083313 05/10/2019 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 355.00 

00083314 05/10/2019 FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-4300 Classroom supplies 1,147.67 

01-4301 Supplies 600.72 1,748.39 

00083315 05/10/2019 FOREST VIEW SCREENING 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 107.50 

00083316 05/10/2019 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 678.58 

00083317 05/10/2019 JOSTENS 01-4305 Caps & Tassels 400.74 

00083318 05/10/2019 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE COURSES 175.00 

00083319 05/10/2019 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00083320 05/10/2019 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 142.78 

00083321 05/10/2019 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,383.09 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 276.70 4,659.79 

00083322 05/10/2019 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 290.02 

00083323 05/10/2019 SARAI MENDOZA 01-5200 PER DIEM/HOTEL 184.89 

00083324 05/10/2019 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,164.82 

00083325 05/10/2019 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 MILEAGE 29.00 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 815.37 844.37 

00083326 05/10/2019 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

15.00 

00083327 05/10/2019 NEXVORTEX, INC Reissued 403.78 *

Reissued on 06/03/2019

00083328 05/10/2019 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 952.85 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 309.97- 642.88 

00083329 05/10/2019 PERMABOUND BOOKS 01-4300 Books 1,992.26 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  4 2019  8:20AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083330 05/10/2019 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 149.17 

00083331 05/10/2019 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 129.79 

COPIER MAINT. 83.59 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 531.07 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 27.86 772.31 

00083332 05/10/2019 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4330 School supplies 54.41 

00083333 05/10/2019 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5300 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

.81 

01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

151.46 

13-5800 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

66.98 219.25 

00083334 05/10/2019 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00083335 05/10/2019 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 145.61 

00083336 05/10/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC AG SUPPLIES 275.72 

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 917.01 1,192.73 

00083337 05/10/2019 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 30.00 

00083338 05/10/2019 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 13,250.00 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 15,333.34 

00083339 05/10/2019 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4300 classroom supplies 170.07 

01-4301 Classroom supplies 80.68 

01-4302 TONER 98.55 

01-5890 MEMBERSHIP FEE 240.52 

01-5899 MEMBERSHIP FEE 80.17 669.99 

00083340 05/10/2019 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 1,900.38 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 1,757.88- 142.50 

00083341 05/10/2019 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-9535 MAY 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,846.00 

76-9576 MAY 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 68,680.74 78,526.74 

00083342 05/10/2019 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 01-5899 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 70.16 

13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 80.80 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,619.61 1,770.57 

00083343 05/10/2019 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 1,334.01 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,045.70 

Fuel for Maintenance 380.33 

01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 263.19 4,023.23 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  4 2019  8:20AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Total Number of Checks 40 166,613.29 

Net Issue

Reissue

AmountCount

 1 403.78 

166,209.51 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 35 91,859.14 01

Cafeteria Fund 7 4,854.26 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 69,496.11 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 39 166,209.51 

.00 

166,209.51 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  4 2019  8:20AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District











































TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS 

ROGER L. BLAKE 

FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES 

APRIL 15, 2019 

Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year, 

2019-2020. It is a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to 

every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district 

or school governing boards. It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated. 

The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards. The code 

also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representative-s to CIF leagues. This is a 

necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1)) 

We are asking that, after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to 

your CIF Section office. Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of 

boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, that impact athletics. 

If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not 

given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF 

Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18) for the affected schools. 

At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are 

designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section. 

I hope this gives you a bit of background. Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics. It is 

a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF. 

,:-1,,, ise t£:+wn fr· -�,H.:lo . .;,,•d forn1 ;_,l' hi_;',· tkrn lt.!lW ?B, 'l.019 din!l:tly to vour Cl� Scr-1:ion Offi,:,�. i'crld1 "c;:,;f.:s 

•�; e,:,, h se:ct>on ,m� li�i�.-cl ,,;-: th;! bdcl� ()i tht' hit-rn, Please contact us if we can give you further information.































1

Kristie Jacobsen

From: Adrienne Ball
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Kristie Jacobsen
Subject: FW: Attached Image
Attachments: 0184_001.pdf

Cali’s out of state travel.  It is hard to read, but it is to Washington DC June 17‐22, 2019.  Estimated cost to the district 
is $1,800. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Adrienne Garza 
Accounting Technician III 
Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
PO Box 955 * Loyalton, CA 96118 
530-993-1660 x150 phone * 530-993-0828 fax 
aball@spjusd.org 
  
This electronic message may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and entity named as recipients in 
the message. If you are not an intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer. Do not deliver, distribute, or 
copy this message, and do not disclose its contents or take action in reliance on the information it contains. Thank you. 
 
From: lms copier  
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 3:03 PM 
To: Adrienne Ball <aball@spjusd.org> 
Subject: Attached Image 
 
 











































  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Adopted Budget 
2019/20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 11, 2019 
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent 

 



    

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 2 of 5 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2019-2020 Adopted Budget 

Presented June 11, 2019 
 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (SPJUSD) is required by law to adopt a budget each year by June 30th of the 

preceding year.  The budget encompasses the General Fund of the district, and is also accompanied by a cash-flow projection 

and a multi-year projection covering the 2019/20 budget and two subsequent 

years.  

 

The following narrative provides the major assumption used in the preparation 

of the District’s 2019-2020 June Adopted Budget.  Keep in mind that a budget 

and multi-year projection are just that-projections, not forecasts.  Projections 

are expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions.  

Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, 

are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime 

the underlying factors change. 

  

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2013/14 
P2 

2014/15 
P2 

2015/16 
P2 

2016/17 
P2 

2017/18 
P2 

2018/19 
P2 

2019/20 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 29.17 27.55 21.29 21.98 24.73 26.42 28.70 
Downieville Jr. High  5.74 6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 7.33 
Downieville Sr. High 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 16.03 
Loyalton Elementary 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 189.68 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 42.58 49.22 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 48.75 
Loyalton High 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 102.68 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 3.49 3.60 3.67 0.91 0.76 0.69 0.76 
District Total 351.05 355.60 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 393.93 

         11.36 11.27 15.00 16.83 14.39 14.15 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 380 372 382 383 407 428 428 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the second interim and are reflected in the 
2018/19 Estimated Actuals. 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 LCFF                $199,913 

 Property Taxes   $  26,847 

 Education Protection Plan (EPA) $  82,592 

    Net Change       $309,352 

 
 
 
 
 
 



    

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 3 of 5 

Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue decreased by ($215,354) for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Forest Reserve (SRS) one-time ($215,354)   

      Net Change         ($215,354) 
 
 

Other State Revenue 
Other State resources decreased by ($67,479) for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

 Mandated Block Grant   ($71,309)  

 Unrestricted Lottery     $  2,835 

 Restricted Lottery     $     995 

Net Change    ($67,479) 

 
Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
No changes to Local Revenue and other financing sources.  

 

   
 
Revenue Comparison Chart 

 
 

LCFF; $5,308,777 
; 87%

Federal ; 
$206,021 ; 4%

Other State; 
$305,138 ; 5%

Other Local; 
$260,388 ; 4%

Total Resources Adopted Budget  $6,080,324

Description 2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018 

Actuals 

2018-2019 

Estimated 

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Adopted 

Budget 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $4,419,316 $4,299,198 $4,733,489 $4,999,425 $5,308,777 

Federal 565,413 604,893 181,641 421,375 206,021 

Other State 186,922 444,480 397,859 372,617 305,138 

Local 281,903 266,170 246,238 260,388 260,388 

Transfer in-Fund 35 269,468 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  25,001 0 0 0 0 

Total $5,748,023 $5,614,741 $5,559,227 $6,053,805 $6,080,324 



    

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 4 of 5 

 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
Expenditures were increased by $532,360 from the 2018-19 Estimated Actuals. 
 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018 

Actuals 

2018-2019 

Estimated 

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Adopted 

Budget 

Certificated $1,848,600 $1,831,519 $1,963,718 2,011,437 2,479,872 

Classified 767,144 782,399 889,615 881,969 920,394 

Benefits 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,439,090 1,450,985 1,538,532 
Books & Supplies 313,314 324,936 397,690 417,360 454,390 
Services & 
Operating 

837,008 999,441 1,266,845 1,418,664 1,364,973 

Capital Outlay 73,022 266,139 243,007 261,114 208,768 

Other Outgo 104,403 105,954 104,450 104,450 104,450 

Transfer-Out 88,415 331,453 302,747 78,590 85,550 

Total $5,235,509 $5,905,082 $6,607,162 $6,624,569 $7,156,929 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

2,479,872; 35%

920,394; 13%1,538,532; 22%

454,390; 6%

1,364,973; 19%

208,768; 3% 104,450; 1%

85,550; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $7,156,929

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 5 of 5 

 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in Fund 

Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2014-15 Actual 628,784 3,651,651 

2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882 

2016-17 Actual (441,176) 3,589,706 

2017-18 Actual (1,047,935) 2,642,403 

2018-19 Estimated Actuals (570,764) 3,214,633 

2019-20 Adopted Budget (1,076,605)   2,138,028 

2020-21 Projected (571,570) 1,566,458 

2021-22 Projected (250,307) 1,316,151 
 

 
 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

COLA 3.70% 3.26% 3.00% 2.80% 

LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 100.00% - - - 

STRS Employer Rates  16.28% 18.13% 19.10% 19.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  18.062% 20.80% 23.50% 24.60% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $146 $146 $146 $146 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $48 $48 $48 $48 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
6.77%  

$295,659 

6.96% 

$313,850 

6.83% 

$314,399 

6.99% 

$336,758 
Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2019-2020 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,138,028 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Deferred Maintenance Assignment: 19/20 $150,000 & 20/21 $75,000 

 Anticipated attrition 2 FTE in 20/21 and 1 FTE in 21/22. 

 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  30.43 

Administration    1.85  note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified Mgmt.   1.00 

Classified  27.25 

Confidential    0.00  

       Total FTE: 60.53 

 



Reviewed By:

Year: 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 4,999,425     5,308,777     309,352       6.19% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 4,999,425     5,308,777     309,352       6.19%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 295,354        80,000          (215,354)      -72.91% 1 126,021        126,021        -                   0.00% 421,375        206,021        (215,354)      -51.11%

State Revenues 8300-8599 147,923        79,449          (68,474)        -46.29% 2 224,694        225,689        995              0.44% 372,617        305,138        (67,479)        -18.11%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 243,784        243,784        -                   0.00% 16,604          16,604          -                   0.00% 260,388        260,388        -                   0.00%

Total Revenues 5,686,486     5,712,010     25,524          0.45% 367,319        368,314        995              0.27% 6,053,805     6,080,324     26,519          0.44%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,897,448     2,284,240     386,792       20.38% 3 113,989        195,632        81,643         71.62% 8 2,011,437     2,479,872     468,435       23.29%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 809,857        839,285        29,428         3.63% 72,112          81,109          8,997           12.48% 881,969        920,394        38,425         4.36%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,228,393     1,275,525     47,132         3.84% 222,592        263,007        40,415         18.16% 1,450,985     1,538,532     87,547         6.03%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 349,229        409,229        60,000         17.18% 4 68,131          45,161          (22,970)        -33.71% 9 417,360        454,390        37,030         8.87%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,294,567     1,292,500     (2,067)          -0.16% 124,097        72,473          (51,624)        -41.60% 10 1,418,664     1,364,973     (53,691)        -3.78%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 106,782        192,782        86,000         80.54% 5 154,332        15,986          (138,346)      -89.64% 11 261,114        208,768        (52,346)        -20.05%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (4,640)           (11,642)         (7,002)          150.91% 6 4,640            11,642          7,002           150.91% 6 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,786,086     6,386,369     600,283        10.37% 759,893        685,010        (74,883)         -9.85% 6,545,979     7,071,379     525,400        8.03%

Rev less Exp (99,600)         (674,359)       (574,759)       577.07% (392,574)       (316,696)       75,878          -19.33% (492,174)       (991,055)       (498,881)       101.36%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (268,665)       (316,696)       (48,031)        17.88% 7 268,665        316,696        48,031         17.88% 7 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 78,590          85,550          6,960           8.86% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 78,590          85,550          6,960           8.86%

Total Other Sources (347,255)       (402,246)       (54,991)         15.84% 268,665        316,696        48,031          17.88% (78,590)         (85,550)         (6,960)           8.86%

Change in Fund Bal (446,855)      (1,076,605)   (629,750)      140.93% (123,909)      -                  123,909       -100.00% (570,764)      (1,076,605)   (505,841)      88.63%

Beg Fund Bal 3,661,488     3,214,633     (446,855)       -12.20% 123,909        -                   (123,909)       -100.00% 3,785,397     3,214,633     (570,764)       -15.08%

Adjustments -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,661,488     3,214,633     (446,855)       -12.20% 123,909        -                   (123,909)       -100.00% 3,785,397     3,214,633     (570,764)       -15.08%

End Fund Bal 3,214,633     2,138,028     (1,076,605)    -33.49% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 3,214,633     2,138,028     (1,076,605)    -33.49%

Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            -                   3,400            3,400            

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 577,975        583,191        -                   -                   -                   577,975        583,191        5,216           

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                   150,000        150,000       -                   -                   -                   -                   150,000        

REU 660,000        715,000        55,000         -                   -                   -                   660,000        715,000        55,000         8.33%

Unassigned 1,973,258     686,437       (1,076,605)   -54.56% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 1,973,258     686,437       (1,076,605)   -54.56%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2019/20 Adopted Budget



1 Unrestricted Federal revenue reduced due to Forest Reserve funding not anticipated to continue. Revenue reduced approx <$215k>

2 Unrestricted State revenue reduced due to one-time mandated block grant funds not projected to be awarded in 19/20. Revenue reduced approx <$68k>

3 Unrestricted Certificated Salaries increased due to addition of ISP/Sierra Pass teacher position, DVL Teacher position and 2.5% Salary schedule increase plus step/column.

Expenses increased approx. $387k

4 Unrestricted Materials & Supplies expenditures increased due to curriculum adoption. Expenses increased approx $60k.

5 Unrestricted Capitol Outlay increased due to purchase of Electric buses and charging stations. Expenses increased approx $86k

6 Indirect Cost Rate increase due to a raised allowable ICR maximum from CDE. Increased from 3.92% to 5.22% for 19/20.

7 Contribution from General Fund Unrestricted to Restricted programs increased approx $75k for Title I and reduced approx <$27k> for CTEIG program. Overall

contribution increased approx $48k.

8 Restricted Certificated salary increase for addition of intervention teacher position. 2.5% increase to salary schedule plus step/column increases. Expenses increased approx $81k

9 Restricted Materials & Supplies reduced due to Title IV expenditures shifting to salaries & Benefits, reduced approx <$9,250>, Restricted Lottery reduced approx <$7,600>,

SUMS funding discontinued reduced approx <$2k>, Music program donations reduced approx <$4k>.

10 Restricted Operating Expenditures reduced due to Low Performing BG not anticipated to continue, reduced expense approx <$43,500>, SUMS program completed, reduced approx <$5,400>,

Small Rural Achievement grant reduced approx <$1,300>, Title II travel reduced approx <$600>. Other misc reductions approx <$800>. Expenditures reduced approx <$52k>.

11 Restricted Capitol Outlay reduced due to Prop 39 completion, approx <$104k>, CTEIG capitol equipment reduced approx <$34,500>. Expenditures reduced approx <$138k>.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2019/20 Adopted Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,308,777     -            5,308,777       5,405,694    -             5,405,694     5,645,685     -              5,645,685     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000          126,021     206,021          80,000         126,021     206,021       80,000         126,021       206,021        

State Revenues 8300-8599 79,449          225,689     305,138          79,449         225,689     305,138       79,449         225,689       305,138        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 243,784        16,604       260,388          243,784       16,604       260,388       243,784       16,604         260,388        

Contributions 8980-8999 (316,696)       316,696     -                 (328,727)      328,727     -              (339,985)      339,985       -               

Total Revenues 5,395,314     685,010     6,080,324      5,480,200   697,041     6,177,241    5,708,933    708,299       6,417,232     

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,284,240     195,632     2,479,872       2,145,843    200,523     2,346,366     2,079,502     205,536       2,285,038     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 839,285        81,109       920,394          845,496       85,619       931,115       852,091       89,207         941,298        

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,275,525     263,007     1,538,532       1,210,961    265,637     1,476,598     1,178,177     268,294       1,446,471     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 409,229        45,161       454,390          254,229       45,161       299,390       254,229       45,161         299,390        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,292,500     72,473       1,364,973       1,224,101    72,473       1,296,574     1,224,101     72,473         1,296,574     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 192,782        15,986       208,768          192,782       15,986       208,768       192,782       15,986         208,768        

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450       104,450       -              104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (11,642)         11,642       -                 (11,642)        11,642       -              (11,642)        11,642         -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 85,550          -            85,550            85,550         -             85,550         85,550         -              85,550          

Total Expenditures 6,471,919     685,010     7,156,929      6,051,770    697,041     6,748,811    5,959,240    708,299       6,667,539    

Rev less Exp (1,076,605)    -            (1,076,605)      (571,570)      -             (571,570)      (250,307)      -              (250,307)       

Change in Fund Bal (1,076,605)   -            (1,076,605)      (571,570)     -            (571,570)      (250,307)     -              (250,307)       

Beg Fund Bal 3,214,633     -            3,214,633       2,138,028    -             2,138,028     1,566,458     -              1,566,458     

Adjustments -               -            -              -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,214,633     -            3,214,633       2,138,028    -             2,138,028     1,566,458     -              1,566,458     

End Fund Bal 2,138,028     -            2,138,028       1,566,458    -             1,566,458     1,316,151     -              1,316,151     

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400             3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -              3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 583,191        -            583,191          594,385       -             594,385       594,385       -              594,385        

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance 150,000        -            150,000          225,000       -             225,000       -              -              -               

REU 715,000        -            715,000          675,000       -             675,000       669,000       -              669,000        

Unassigned 686,437       -            686,437         68,673        -            68,673         49,366         -              49,366         

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22









































































































































































































































Sierra Transportation Co., LLC 

P.O. Box 6 

Downieville, Ca. 95936 

530-289-3230 

 

Proposed transportation for FY 2019-2020 

 

Current contract $184,000.00 per year. 

 

 

CPI inflation index for 2017-2018  4.3%               $7912.00 

 

 

Liability insurance 15% increase due to fires.       $3300.00 

 

 

Workers Comp increase 2.0%                                $900.00 

 

 

Fuel increase projected 20%  Now $4.39 per gal.  $2300.00 

 

 

Maintenance increase tires, oil, parts.etc. 15%       $1500.00 

 

 

Proposed contract for FY 2019-2020                      $199,912.00* 

 

*Contracted rate will be re-negotiated in the event the Allegheny-

Pike route service is discontinued. 

 
 



2020-05D 

Amendment No. 6 to Agreement 2009-30D 

between 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (the “District”) 

and 

Sierra Transportation Company, LLC (the “CONTRACTOR”) 

 

This document constitutes the Sixth Amendment, dated June 11, 2019, by and between the Sierra-

Plumas Joint Unified School District, (“District”), and Sierra Transportation Company, LLC, 

(“CONTRACTOR”) for Pupil Transportation Services. 

 

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS 

 

1. Compensation: $199,912.00 per year. Payment to be made in 12 monthly installments as 

follows: 

a. July 2019 through May 2020 (11 months): $16,659.33 

b. June 2020 (1 month):    $16,659.37 

 

2. Terms:  Terms of the agreement extended one fiscal year to June 30, 2019. 

 

3. Contracted rate will be re-negotiated in the event the Alleghany-Pike route service is 

discontinued. 

 

4. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

5. This amendment shall have an effective date of July 1, 2019. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Sixth Amendment to the 

Agreement on the day here first above written. 

 

“DISTRICT”      “CONTRACTOR” 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  Sierra Transportation Company, LLC 

 

 

 

By_____________________________  By______________________________ 

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent   Doug Peterman, Owner/Manager 

  

Date:  __________________________  Date: ___________________________ 

 

 

Approved by the Sierra-Plumas JUSD Board of Trustees on June 11, 2019 














	01_2019-06-11_SPJUSD_Agenda
	02_SPJUSD May2019 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	03_Enrollment Summary Month 9_2018-19
	04_05-14-2019_SPJUSD_Minutes
	05_SPJUSD May2019 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00083304
	00083305
	00083306
	00083307
	00083308
	00083309
	00083310
	00083311
	00083312
	00083313
	00083314
	00083315
	00083316
	00083317
	00083318
	00083319
	00083320
	00083321
	00083322
	00083323
	00083324
	00083325
	00083326
	00083327
	00083328
	00083329
	00083330
	00083331
	00083332
	00083333
	00083334
	00083335
	00083336
	00083337
	00083338
	00083339
	00083340
	00083341
	00083342
	00083343

	2
	01
	13
	76



	06_19-20 SPJUSD ConApp
	07_CIF_2019-20
	08_2020-03D_School Services of California_SPJUSD
	09_2020-04D_Tech Cottage_Commercial Lease
	10_Out of State Travel_Karen Gress
	11_Out of State Travel_Cali Griffin_email
	11_Out of State Travel_Cali Griffin
	12_AMS Expenditure Info
	13_2019-20 SPJUSD Adopted Narrative
	14_19.20 SPJUSD Adopted Bdgt Comp
	15_19.20 SPJUSD Budget MYP Comp
	16_19-20 SPJUSD SACS
	17_20-002D_Meschery_Leave of Absence
	18_Resignation_Alyssa McCollum
	19_Resignation_Margaret Daigle
	20_Resignation_Stephanie Shelby
	21_2020-05D_Sierra Transportation_2019-20 Proposal
	21_2020-05D_Sierra Transportation_Amend No. 6 to 2009-30D
	22_MJ-Sierra-Plumas-COE contract June 2019



